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TO: St. Louis Area Residents

FROM: Frank Bommarito

RE: Memorial Day Paid Tribute

It was a much deserved day of giving thanks to the brave men and women of our 

military who, over two world wars and many conflicts, have proven to be willing to 

fight and die for their country during times of war.

During war time, our enemies found out that our civilian population is also 

unbeatable. 

During World War II, President Franklin D. Roosevelt asked our civilian industry 

leaders to go to work and build the arsenal of democracy.

After Pearl Harbor, former auto plants like Ford’s River Rouge and the newly built 

Willow Run no longer built cars.  In fact, Henry Ford’s son Edsel promised he would 

build a bomber a day at Willow Run. 

William Knudson quit his job of running General Motors to take over and manage 

the arms race for President Roosevelt (he was paid $1.00 a year).

Henry Kaiser stopped building cars to instead build war material and ships.  

Chrysler built tanks and jeeps, Studebaker and Packard ammunitions and weapons 

and so on.

By 1942, Detroit was no longer known as the Motor City, it was now one of the key 

industrial manufacturers in the world. 

Presidents Roosevelt’s arsenal of democracy placed brave men and women on 

assembly lines 24 hours a day and together with our brave military were victorious 

and destroyed our enemy.

Although the famous Willow Run Ford Bomber plant never built cars after the war 

the 100-year-old River Rouge plant, modernized and state of the art, still builds the 

popular F-150 trucks and sends them to the Bommarito Ford Superstore, right here 

in Hazelwood, where you can drive one home, nicely equipped for under $23,000.

We’re in your neighborhood.

Where price sells cars.

Bommarito for all your Sales-Service-Parts and Collision Repair

Sincerely, 

Frank J. Bommarito

Frank J. Bommarito

CEO & Founder

Bommarito Automotive Group


